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Shila Bagley

From: Shila Bagley
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:27 AM
To: Sophia Wang
Cc:
Subject: RE: Request to review project plan of 1585 Mallard Way

Hi Sophia,  

Thank you for expressing your concerns regarding the potential impact of the new construction on the natural lighting of 
your house at 1579 Mallard Way. Upon thorough examination, we can assure you that the shadow study included in the 
plan provides sufficient information required by this type of application. Based on the provided data and our 
assessment, we can confirm that the proposed addition will not cast a shadow on your house beyond what is permitted 
by the code. 

 19.56.020Solar energy systems—Impairment of solar access by structures. 

(b) Applications for new construction above the first level of any structure shall include the following

solar shading analysis by a qualified professional:

(1) The solar shading analysis shall show the extent to which the proposed construction will shade

adjacent rooftops and solar collectors at nine a.m. and three p.m. Pacific Time on December 21st.

(2) If the above solar shading analysis shows a conflict with solar access greater than ten percent, the

applicant shall provide an additional analysis which calculates the extent to which the proposed

construction will shade adjacent rooftops and solar collectors between nine a.m. to three p.m. Pacific

Time throughout the entire three hundred sixty-five-day solar cycle. If the analysis shows a cumulative

shadowing effect of less than ten percent total over the course of the three hundred sixty-five-day solar

cycle, the application shall be deemed to be in compliance with this section.

Here is the Solar Access and Shadow Analysis brochure. Should you have any additional questions or concerns, please do 
not hesitate to reach out. 

Sincerely, 

Follow us on: 

Shila Bagley, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Community Development Department 
Phone:  408‐730‐7418 
Email: sbagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov 
Pronouns: she, her, hers 

"من فارسی صحبت ميکنم!"  
Sunnyvale.ca.gov 
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* The Sunnyvale Planning Division continues to provide virtual services, such as electronic permit submittals and virtual meetings. 
In‐person services are also available at the One Stop Permit Center, located on the second floor of the new City Hall building at 
456 W. Olive Avenue. Underground parking is available and can be accessed on W. Olive Avenue. Masks and appointments 
(pcappointment@sunnyvale.ca.gov) are strongly encouraged. 
 
General zoning information is also available on the Planning Division webpage.  Due to high call/email volumes, a Planner will 
respond to you within 4 business days, please be patient with us during this time.  
 

From: Sophia Wang < >  
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 9:35 PM 
To: Shila Bagley <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov> 
Cc:   
Subject: Re: Request to review project plan of 1585 Mallard Way 
 

WARNING - This email came from an EXTERNAL source. Confirm the sender and its contents are safe 
before responding, opening attachment or links. 

Dear Shila,  
 
We are very concerned about the new construction's effect on our house's (1579 Mallard Way) natural lightning. The 
shadow study (Page 3 and Page 4) of the plan didn't clearly show the new shadow casted by the new construction. It 
showed the position of the sun on December 21st but not the height of the sun. It doesn't illustrate the shadow casted 
to our house either. Could you please share the full shadow study (not just 9am and 3pm, but also 10am, 11am, 12pm, 
1pm, 2pm and 4pm) to confirm that the new construction does not cause any new shadow to our house's sun lighting 
during the full day of December 21st? Before we see the full study and the confirmation that the new construction has 
no effect on our natural lighting, we object to the proposal of the new construction.   
 
Yours sincerely, 
Zhongwan (Sophia) Wang and Haohan (Marvin) Li 
 
On Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 1:11 PM Shila Bagley <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov> wrote: 

Hi,  

  

Thank you for emailing me. I attached the plans here. Please review and let me know if you have any questions.  

  

Sincerely, 

  

 

Shila Bagley, AICP 

Associate Planner 

Community Development Department 
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Follow us on: 

       

Phone:  408‐730‐7418 

Fax:  408‐328‐0710 

Email: sbagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov 

Sunnyvale.ca.gov 

  

  

* The Sunnyvale Planning Division continues to provide virtual services, such as electronic permit submittals and virtual 
meetings. In‐person services are also available at the One Stop Permit Center, located on the second floor of the new City Hall 
building at 456 W. Olive Avenue. Underground parking is available and can be accessed on W. Olive Avenue. Masks and 
appointments (pcappointment@sunnyvale.ca.gov) are strongly encouraged. 

  

General zoning information is also available on the Planning Division webpage.  Due to high call/email volumes, a Planner will 
respond to you within 4 business days, please be patient with us during this time.  

  

From: Sophia Wang < >  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 11:50 AM 
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

  

Just sending out a bump on the previous email. Please let us know if you could share with us the design plan of 1585 
Mallard Way. Thank you! 

  

Best Regards, 

Zhongwan 

  

On Sat, Feb 10, 2024 at 8:06 PM Sophia Wang < > wrote: 
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Dear Shila,  

This is Zhongwan Wang and Haohan Li, owner and resident of 1579 Mallard Way, Sunnyvale. We saw the public notice 
of design review for our nextdoor neighbor, 1585 Mallard Way. We are writing to request the project plan so we will 
be able to evaluate whether we have any comments/concerns to provide.  

Thank you very much for your work. 

Yours sincerely, 

Zhongwan (Sophia) Wang and Haohan (Marvin) Li 
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Guia Sharma

From: Shila Bagley <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:30 AM
To: Sona and Advait
Cc: OCM AP; 'Murali Srinivasan'
Subject: RE: Permit for 1585 Mallard Way (APN: 309-31-071)

Yes. Any Ɵme before 5 pm on March 6th would be okay. 

Sincerely, 

Follow us on: 

Shila Bagley, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Community Development Department 
Phone:  408‐730‐7418 
Email: sbagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov 
Pronouns: she, her, hers 

"من فارسی صحبت ميکنم!"  
Sunnyvale.ca.gov 

* The Sunnyvale Planning Division continues to provide virtual services, such as electronic permit submittals and virtual meetings.
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

From: Sona and Advait < >  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:09 AM 
To: Shila Bagley <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov> 
Cc: OCM AP <citymgr@sunnyvale.ca.gov>; 'Murali Srinivasan' < > 
Subject: RE: Permit for 1585 Mallard Way (APN: 309‐31‐071) 

WARNING - This email came from an EXTERNAL source. Confirm the sender and its contents are safe 
before responding, opening attachment or links. 

Hello Shila, 

Thank you for your response. If the email of appeal leƩer reaches to you before 5 pm on 
March 6th, will it be accepted? 

Thanks, 
Sona and Advait 
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From: Shila Bagley <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:24 AM 
To: Sona and Advait < > 
Cc: OCM AP <citymgr@sunnyvale.ca.gov>; Murali Srinivasan < > 
Subject: RE: Permit for 1585 Mallard Way (APN: 309‐31‐071) 

Hi All, 

You must submit your appeal by March 6th. Send it either to me or to Planning@sunnyvale.ca.gov. The appeal period 
cannot be extended. If you wish to appeal, ensure your request reaches us by March 6th. Staff will then arrange a 
hearing approximately 4 weeks aŌer receiving your appeal request. Although we can adjust the hearing date to 
accommodate your need for addiƟonal supporƟng documents, the appeal request deadline remains March 6th. 

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
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 5:06 PM 
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

We are resending the previous email because due to our oversight we missed Cc‐ing Murli 
Srinivasan in the earlier email.  
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Thanks, 
Sona Varty and Advait Mogre 

From: Sona and Advait < >  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 4:05 PM 
To: 'Shila Bagley' <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov> 
Cc: 'OCM AP' <citymgr@sunnyvale.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Permit for 1585 Mallard Way (APN: 309‐31‐071) 

Hello Shila, 

Thank you for your response. We have a few queries: Is there any limit on the length of the 
Appeal leƩer? Is March 6th included in the Ɵme frame for the appeal?  

We are hoping to ensure that no hearing date is scheduled unƟl our meeƟng with Mr. Kent 
Steffens takes place. Once again please do note that we have no issue with the final dwelling 
on 1585 Mallard Way; our concern is only on the adverse health impact due to dust during the 
construcƟon process since this is a large scale construcƟon that involves significant 
demoliƟon.   

We are also expecƟng more supporƟng material to arrive aŌer the appeal Ɵme frame is over. 
We request the Planning Commission to consider all the supporƟng material that is submiƩed 
with the appeal leƩer and soon aŌer the appeal deadline of March 6th. The 14 day Ɵme frame 
for appeal was not enough in this inclement weather for collecƟng all the supporƟng material, 
compounded by our illness in this Ɵme frame during the Pandemic era. AŌer receiving the 
appeal, please do let us know if you seek more informaƟon on our part.  

As stated in our previous email, you came up with a creaƟve idea of resolving this issue by 
requesƟng the applicant from 1585 Mallard way to voluntarily retract from this project for 
seeking other opƟons. It seems they have incurred the permit fees and design fees of $10,000 
unƟl now. We certainly do not want them to bear any loss in that process. Therefore, we have 
expressed our willingness to reimburse that amount to avoid an adverse health impact on our 
family.  

Thank you for your understanding. 

Sincerely, 
Sona Varty and Advait Mogre (parents of a son with mulƟple, documented disabiliƟes who is a 
client of San Andreas Regional Center) 
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From: Shila Bagley <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 11:13 AM 
To: Sona and Advait < > 
Subject: RE: Permit for 1585 Mallard Way (APN: 309‐31‐071) 
 
Hi Sona, 
 
I acknowledge your concerns, and so does the upper management. The next step in the process involves submiƫng an 
appeal, which will bring the project before the Planning Commission for their final decision. From your email, it is not 
clear if you are appealing the project or you are sƟll hesitant to do so. If you wish to proceed with the appeal, please 
draŌ a leƩer similar to the emails you've previously sent, addressing the Planning Commission. It would be beneficial to 
include any supporƟng materials such as addiƟonal leƩers, pictures, or documents that can aid in presenƟng your case. 
Once I receive your leƩer within the specified appeal window (by March 6th), I will handle the appeal intake process and 
noƟfy you regarding payment. Subsequently, I will schedule a hearing with the Planning Commission.  
 
 

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
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 6:29 PM 
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
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Thank you for your thoughƞul response; we truly appreciate it! Sorry for the delay in our reply, 
but unfortunately it is due to our current illness. Thank you also for reaching out to the 
applicant to explore any voluntary acƟon they might consider. That was extremely thoughƞul 
and creaƟve of you under the given circumstances.  

We also tried to reach out to them to inform of the details of our health issues and possible 
consequences of the construcƟon process. It seems unƟl now they have spent $10,000 on the 
permit process and design fees. We have expressed our willingness to reimburse that amount 
so that they do not have to bear any loss in case they decide to retract from this project. Is it 
possible to get other City Officials involved in this maƩer to persuade the applicant to find a 
common ground? Because aŌer all, we are talking about very serious health condiƟons which 
can significantly affect my son’s and my health and could be life threatening. As menƟoned 
earlier, my son badly needs my care to address his ongoing medical needs. It is our 
understanding that the seriousness of health issues in this regard may be hard to comprehend 
at this stage, but going forward they might understand when more people try to explain. 
AŌerall, we all are humans and do have a heart.  

We definitely want to appeal to avoid adverse impact on our life and minimize our health 
problems. Our doctors from Stanford have given leƩers in this regard. (Please see the 
aƩachments). It is very hard for my body to sustain repeated onset of pneumonias, and 
bronchiƟs as my pulmonologist’s leƩer suggests that as a consequence to my exposure to 
dust. Moreover, I may not be able to carry out my recommended workout rouƟne when I am 
sick, which further can affect my lung health. My son’s breathing issues due to his nose and 
sinus problems can also aggravate as per his ENT surgeon’s leƩer, leading to more serious 
situaƟons.  

However, we are concerned that this appeal might go to the Planning Department and the 
impact on health from this construcƟon may not be fully understood or appreciated, (the way 
you finally did). Would you happen to know who handles the health related maƩer at the City 
level? Secondly, a 14 day Ɵme period is also Ɵght for the appeal to aƩach all the supporƟng 
material, especially considering our current illness. We are sƟll in a process of gathering more 
supporƟng material. Can addiƟonal supporƟng material be considered if they keep coming 
aŌer the appeal is made before the deadline?  

From what we have seen thus far, we believe this whole Permit Process appears to be rather 
quesƟonable, in the sense the neighbors’ input is taken aŌer the project has basically been 
approved as per Zoning rules. Moreover, the Permit cannot be changed once it is approved 
aŌer the 14 day of input process, even if it is possible that severe health impacts are 
discovered later. One would imagine that the impact on health needs be considered before 
the Zoning approval of the Permit Process, because surely, health issues are also a priority.  
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Is it right on the part of City to not consider health impact from proposed construcƟon and 
only focus on Zoning rules? Is it right for the residents to make their neighbors go through 
severe inconvenience and health impact from dust and noise, just so that they can expand 
their current dwelling? Are there not other opƟons? We believe the City and residents cannot 
visualize the health consequences, maybe because people who have health issues are oŌen in 
a vulnerable state to raise health concerns, thinking they have no say in the maƩer anyway.  
 
From the plans publicly made available, we note that this is not a construcƟon that at the most 
involves just adding an extra room in front or a back yard. This construcƟon involves significant 
demoliƟon and reconstrucƟon and that’s likely the reason we received a noƟce regarding it to 
voice our concern or to raise an objecƟon. Being a California licensed architect, it is possible 
for me to comprehend the scale of demoliƟon and reconstrucƟon in this project, and 
therefore, how much dust it can possibly create. Could you please let us know what kind of 
miƟgaƟon measures might be taken during the construcƟon to minimize dust, because it 
seems as per the current rules, that is the only thing we can request at this stage? 
 
Anyway, we would appreciate if you could guide us through the Appeal Process and get the 
right authority involved in the Appeal Process who can make decisions regarding the impact 
on health due to the proposed construcƟon. Please feel free to call us any Ɵme if you need 
more informaƟon and want to save Ɵme, since now the Ɵme is Ɵght for the final deadline for 
the appeal, especially considering our current illness due to which we have limited energy. 
 
Thank you once again for your Ɵme, empathy, and understanding! AƩached please find our 
doctors’ leƩers.  
 
Sincerely, 
Sona Varty and Advait Mogre 
1572 Mallard Way 

 
 
 

From: Shila Bagley <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 2:37 PM 
To: Sona and Advait < > 
Subject: RE: Permit for 1585 Mallard Way (APN: 309‐31‐071) 
 
Hi Sona,  
 
Thank you for taking the Ɵme to express your concerns regarding the upcoming construcƟon project at 1585 Mallard 
Avenue. I fully grasp the seriousness of your situaƟon, and I want to emphasize that I do not intend to minimize or 
overlook it in any way. I want to assure you that your well‐being and the well‐being of your family are of utmost 
importance to us. 
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For a project of this scale, the city cannot deny approval unless the proposal violates any development standard or any 
adopted city policy. The proposed project has undergone review by all relevant departments (including Public Works, 
and Building), confirming compliance with all policies, and is expected to proceed for approval. 
 
Once the 14‐day comment period ends on 2/19, Staff will make a decision.  You will indeed have the right to appeal the 
decision to the Planning Commission within 15 calendar days. If you wish to appeal the staff decision, please email me 
directly and provide your reasons for appealing the project with supported documents (if any). The appeal fee is 
$249.90.  
 
Per federal laws, I am obligated to protect sensiƟve paƟent health informaƟon from being disclosed without the 
paƟent's consent or knowledge. However, I can share any documentaƟon or leƩers from your medical professionals that 
may further support your case if you decide to appeal the project.  
 
AddiƟonally, I will reach out to the applicant to explore any further voluntary acƟons they may undertake to address 
concerns.  
 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Follow us on: 

     

Shila Bagley, AICP 
Associate Planner 
Community Development Department 
Phone:  408‐730‐7418 
Fax:  408‐328‐0710 
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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 8:02 AM 
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

Hi Shila, 
  
In conƟnuaƟon to our previous email sent on 2/15/24, we want to bring to your aƩenƟon that our  
son has documented disabiliƟes in mulƟple areas, and my husband Advait and I are his primary caregivers. For 
this reason, when the Covid‐19 vaccines came out for the first Ɵme , Advait and I were listed 
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in the very first, highest priority category of “Healthcare Workers” for receiving the vaccine. It is because being 
primary caregiver for a disabled son is considered “EssenƟal Work” equivalent to “Healthcare Workers”, and 
therefore saving our lives was the highest priority. 
  
Therefore, it makes sense that in this case, City of Sunnyvale Planning Department works in collaboraƟon with 
Health and Human Services or a similar department if any to make decisions in this regard. During the 
pandemic era, we all are working together to save as many lives as possible when the opƟons are limited.  
  
Thank you for your understanding. 
  
Sincerely, 
Sona Varty and Advait Mogre 

  

  

From: Sona and Advait < >  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:00 PM 
To: 'Shila Bagley' <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Permit for 1585 Mallard Way (APN: 309‐31‐071) 
  

Hello Shila, 
  
Thank you for your prompt response and empathy! Thanks also for acknowledging that 
“complete eliminaƟon of dust during such significant construcƟon projects is challenging.” 
While this is the reality of the urban environment, we try to avoid this reality as much as we 
can because our son’s and my medical issues are also unfortunately a day‐to‐day reality for us. 
  
Due to our severe medical issues, it is imperaƟve that we live in an urban environment that is 
close to Stanford hospital, where our son was transferred upon birth and has since been 
treated there. It is easier for us to go to Stanford from where we live currently because of the 
easy freeway access. We face quite a few medical emergencies, and it is easier to save our 
lives from this locaƟon, the way we have done several Ɵmes. We would love to live even closer 
to Stanford, but this is what we could afford. That’s the reason we moved here from Fremont 
by giving up a much bigger home because saving our life is our highest priority. Moving is 
extremely difficult for us due to our daily medical rouƟne for me and our son, which we can’t 
halt for a single day. Especially for me, my whole day is consumed in taking care of my medical 
needs, and my husband Advait is working more than fullƟme.   
  
Thank you for understanding my need for a workout rouƟne and good venƟlaƟon as well as 
understanding our “difficult situaƟon” for our son’s and my respiratory issues especially 
considering his upcoming surgery. He and my husband Advait also workout in the garage, but 
avoiding dust is more criƟcal for me and our son. However, we are confused when you 
menƟon in your 2/15/24 email that “halƟng the project solely due to dust control is not within 
our authority”. Considering your leƩer that we received on Saturday February 3, soliciƟng our 
concerns regarding the project, could you please guide us who can address our dust concerns? 
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Thank you for reaching out and sharing your genuine concerns regarding the construcƟon project at 1585 Mallard. I 
understand the gravity of the situaƟon, parƟcularly regarding your health condiƟon and the challenges it presents during 
such acƟviƟes. 
  
First and foremost, I want to express empathy for the difficulƟes you are facing due to the potenƟal impact of the 
construcƟon on your health and well‐being. It's clear that you've taken proacƟve measures to maintain your health, and 
I commend your diligence in following your doctor's advice. 
Regarding the construcƟon phase and the potenƟal volume of dust in the neighborhood, I want to assure you that best 
management pracƟces for dust control will be implemented to miƟgate any adverse effects as much as possible. 
However, it's important to acknowledge that while measures can be taken, complete eliminaƟon of dust during such 
significant construcƟon projects is challenging. This is unfortunately a reality of the environment we live in, especially in 
urban areas where development and renovaƟon are ongoing. 
  
I understand your concerns about the limitaƟons this project poses on your ability to follow your workout rouƟne and 
maintain good venƟlaƟon in your home. It's indeed a difficult situaƟon, especially considering your suscepƟbility to 
respiratory issues and the upcoming surgery for your son. 
While the City can enforce best pracƟces for dust control during construcƟon, including measures to minimize its spread, 
I must convey that halƟng the project solely due to the potenƟal dust impact is not within our authority. However, 
please rest assured that we will monitor the situaƟon closely and work with the contractors to ensure compliance with 
regulaƟons and standards. 
  
I genuinely appreciate your understanding and paƟence in this maƩer. Should you have any further quesƟons or require 
addiƟonal informaƟon, please don't hesitate to reach out. Your well‐being and concerns are important to us, and we'll 
do our best to address them within the scope of our capabiliƟes. 
Thank you once again for bringing your concerns to our aƩenƟon. 
  
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 8:33 PM 
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
  
Thanks for your response and for considering our input. We also have other major concerns 
regarding the construcƟon phase which we would like to share with you.  
  
ConstrucƟon at 1585 Mallard is not like other construcƟon projects in the neighborhood 
where residents just add an extra room at the most. This is a major construcƟon where only 
the garage, the exisƟng master bedroom, and a bathroom will be preserved. All other 
bedrooms, bathrooms, living room, family room, kitchen, closets, entrance foyer, and a 
staircase will either be newly constructed, reconstructed, or extended. It involves a significant 
amount of demoliƟon and construcƟon. We are concerned about the potenƟal volume of dust 
in the neighborhood due to this huge project. We (1572 Mallard), as well as 1576 and 1580 
Mallard are at the receiving end of this dust due to the wind direcƟon from the West. 
  
Just want to let you know that I (Sona) have severe lung issues, and according to my 
pulmonologist (lung doctor) at Stanford, I am not supposed to be in the dusty environment. 
Therefore, I am parƟcularly advised to avoid being near any construcƟon site. I am also 
advised to workout as much as possible to help my lungs, which I am diligently doing daily and 
my neighbors are fully aware of it. Every day I workout for a long Ɵme on an inclined treadmill 
in my garage by keeping the garage door open for fresh air (as advised by the doctors). This 
workout rouƟne tremendously helps me maintain my lung health and heart health. I am afraid 
I will be breathing all the dust during this huge demoliƟon/ construcƟon phase, which can 
adversely impact my health. I am also advised to keep our home venƟlated on a regular basis 
for good lung health, which is now not advisable during this dusty construcƟon phase. 
  
I am unable to go to the gym for workout because I am supposed to strictly socially distance 
myself from others to avoid geƫng Covid and other respiratory illnesses. As per my doctor’s 
informaƟon, I am suscepƟble to catching infecƟons easily. The proposed construcƟon project 
at 1585 Mallard severely limits my opƟons to follow my doctors’ instrucƟons for working out 
and staying healthy. Moreover, our only son who has severe congenital medical condiƟons, 
also has respiratory issues. His major surgery for nose and sinuses is coming up this year, and 
we are very concerned the dust from this construcƟon may cause hindrance to his recovery.  
  
The current owners of 1585 Mallard are nice people, and we would certainly be happy to have 
them as our neighbors. However, I am concerned about the impact of this proposed 
construcƟon on my fragile health, which I am currently maintaining with robust workout 
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
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:25 PM 
To: Shila Bagley <SBagley@sunnyvale.ca.gov> 
Subject: Permit for 1585 Mallard Way (APN: 309‐31‐071) 

WARNING - This email came from an EXTERNAL source. Confirm the sender and its contents are safe 
before responding, opening attachment or links. 

Hello Ms. Bagley,

This is from 1572 Mallard Way, Sunnyvale, neighbor of the property holder at 1585 Mallard 
Way. We are right across the street from 1585 Mallard, for which we received the noƟce from 
you regarding proposed addiƟon to the property (APN 309‐31‐071). The delay in sending these 
wriƩen comments is due to the fact that we received the noƟficaƟon regarding this proposed 
construcƟon on Saturday February 3, 2024. 

Our concerns are two‐fold. Of course, just like other neighbors, we are concerned about the 
noise and the dust in the area due to the upcoming construcƟon. Since I have severe 
respiratory issues and lung disease, I am naturally worried about my well‐being during this 
construcƟon phase.

In addiƟon, our specific concern is about privacy. We have reviewed all the proposed plans, 
elevaƟons, secƟons etc. There are two windows facing the street (Mallard), on East side from 
the proposed second story construcƟon, which can affect our privacy as well as the privacy of 
1576 and 1580 Mallard Way properƟes.

As per the proposed plan, these two windows are for the second story bathroom and walk‐in 
closets. As shown in the Front (East) ElevaƟon, both these windows are full‐scale windows and 
not high‐level windows, the way most bathrooms and walk‐in closets usually have. High‐level 
windows can maintain owner’s privacy as well as the privacy of the neighbors across the 
street. 

In our opinion, the privacy of 1585 Mallard Way owners can also get affected with the 
provision of such full‐scale windows because a bathroom privacy can be beƩer achieved with a 
provision of high‐level window and not a full‐scale window as proposed in the East ElevaƟons. 
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